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4 July 2

Sir,

In reply to your letter

of the 16th Ultim, relative

to the ammunition supplied

last Summer by the Hirdsons

Bay Ct. for Indians of Treaty

3. I have to inform you

that what the Department

wished to know was, why

the gun caps and flints

were purchased at all for

these Indians if they re¬

ceived the quantity of am¬

munition to which they

were entibled under the Treaty

I am, Sir

Your Obedient Servant

F. Graham, Esq

L. Vankoughnet

Ind. Supt.
Deputy of the Supt. Genl.

Winnikeg
of Indian Affairs.
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